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From:
Addl. S.E,
P&M Division,
PSTCL, Kapurthala.
To:

Dy. Chief Engineer,
Civil Design Cell-2

Shakti Vihar D-4 A

PSTCL, Patiala

Memo No ' Date:
Subject:  Corrigendum-1 i.r.o. Tender Enquiry no 03/2016-17

Enclosed Please find herewith 3 copies of the Corrigendum for publication in th
leading Punjab level News papers. The advertisement should appear in the press at the earliest.

| Sr. | Tender No. | Name of | Head of | Location | Chargeable AIC Head
/No.| | scheme |Scheme, Code | Head |

| 1. | 3/2016-17 | To be booked to 604 76.131  P&M Division PSTCL
] | __GH-76 © o _ ; Kapurthala

Note:1) Publication of this tender does not violate any code of conduct of Elections

DA: AS Above

Zd |—

Addl. S.E
P&M Div. PSTCL
Kapurthala

Endst. No. ,3 Qﬁ( Dated. D?QI’ 7/[’!_6

Copy of the above is forwarded to the following for information along with one copy

tender Notice. They are requested to place a copy on this notice on the NOTICE BOARD ic
Publicity:- ;

1. Dy. C.E, P&M Circle Jalandhar.
,\t},didl. S.E. IT,PSTCL with request to kindly upload on official website

DA: One g@mw
ddl. S.E

P&M Div. PSTCL
Kapurthala
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(CORRIGENDUM-1)

‘Selling and opening dates of Short Term Open Tender Enquiry Number 03/2016-17 (which

was due on 13.07.2016) for Outsourcing of one no. Vehicle (Scorpio/Xylo or equivalent i,
om the date of NIT 03/2016-17 fo

price) for one year, model not earlier than 3 years fr
ded as under.

the office of Addl. SE P&M Division, PSTCL, Kapurthala is hereby exten

“Last date of receipt of Tender 17.08.2016 up to 12'.(;@@\0' | | \
Date for Opening of Tender " 117.08.2016 time 1.00 PM | _l

TR s —_———-———’__—— ———— -
Note:- All Other Terms & Conditions of NIT shall remain unchanged. NIT details may be
downloaded from PSTCL website www.pstcl.org

C/W
Addl. S.E P&M Div. PSTCL,Kapurthala
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(Hut U33-1)
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